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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Knut Roesandhaug Date: 15 January 2020
UNAKRT Ce-ordinator

FROM: Brenda J. Hollis \{:% 3 )
International Co-Prosecutor *“N ~~~~~~~~~~~~ .

SUBJECT:  Progress of Case 004/2, Ao An.

I write to you because 1 am concerned that we have filed three pleadings in English and
Khmer in relation to Case 004/2, Ao An, and none of them have been notified to the
Parties. The filings are:

1. International Co-Prosecutor’s Request for Extension of Rule 80 Deadline and a
Trial Management Meeting, 26 December 2019;

2. International Co-Prosecutor’s Response to Ao An’s Request Regarding Seisure
of Case 004/2, 6 January 2020.

3. International Co-Prosecutor’s Rule 80 Witness and Expert List Submission with
Confidential Annex A, 13 January 2020.

I caused the filings to be taken in hard copy to CMS for filing on 26 December 2019, 6
January 2020 and 13 January 2020. They were provided to CMS in hard copy as CMS
has not yet created an electronic filing option. CMS accepted the filings.

I sent courtesy copies of all three filings to the TC, Defence Counsel for Ao An and to
Civil Parties on 27 December 2019, 6 January 2020 and 13 January 2020. In addition,
it is my understanding that all three hard copy pleadings have been provided to the TC
Greffier.

It is also my understanding that CMS is awaiting approval from the TC, via the TC
Greffier, before it can assign a case number, create an electronic option and notify the
filings, and that, to date, CMS has not received this approval.

Could you please consider and implement whatever steps, if any, Administration can
take to move the process forward administratively and/or to try to resolve the delay.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this inquiry. I look forward to your
prompt reply.

Best regards,
UNAKRT, PO.Box 4878 [GCS) United Mations, Mew YWaork, NY, USA, 10017 Tel +{B5EY 023 2198714
ECCC, Mational Road 4, Chaom Chaw, Dangkao, PO Box 71, Phnom Penh Fax +(855) 023 219 841
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